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Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Request for Proposals 
Questions & Answers 

July 9, 2020 
 

Review Criteria 
 
1. Will the diversity of the firm or individual be a consideration in the review process? Will 

supplier diversity programs experience with a diversity and inclusion lens be part of the 
DEI qualifications?  
 
There is no specific criteria for diversity of the applicant in the review tool; First 5 LA will look at 
an applicant’s breadth of knowledge, expertise and experience including any experience with 
supplier diversity programs in the review process.  
 

2. Is the review tool accessible in the document so we understand the measurements? 
 
The Review Tool is provided as Exhibit C on the funding page website: 
https://www.first5la.org/funding/diversity-equity-inclusion-consultant-request-for-proposals-rfp/  

 

 
Eligibility & Desired Qualifications 

 
3. Do organizations have to have three years of experience, or will the experience level of 

the individuals within the organization suffice? 
 
If applying as an organization, the organization must have at least 3 years of experience in 
developing and executing organization-wide DEI assessment, planning and implementation 
efforts. If applying as an individual, the individual (lead consultant/applicant) must also have at 
least 3 years of experience.  
 

4. Will teaming be acceptable? 

 
First 5 LA seeks to contract with one individual or firm for the DEI work. First 5 LA may allow for 
subcontracting with other entities or individuals. If you are proposing subcontractors, you must 
provide the names of the subcontractors and their role in the project as part of the application.  
 

5. Is F5LA open to strategic consultation from experts outside of California?  

Yes.  

6. If a proposer manages the work locally (Southern California), would F5LA accept 
consultation from an expert based outside of California?  

Yes. First 5 LA will consider proposals from firms outside of California. Proposers should clearly 
articulate how they plan to work within the context of Los Angeles County.  
 

7. Does F5LA have a preference that staff are based in LA? How much weight will F5LA give 
to staff location when selecting a contractor?  

First 5 LA prefers a firm or key personnel on the proposed project who are based in Southern 
California. There is no weighted criteria for location and will not be considered in the selection 

https://www.first5la.org/funding/diversity-equity-inclusion-consultant-request-for-proposals-rfp/
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process but it is a preference. First 5 LA will follow the scoring rubric as outlined in the RFP in 
Appendix C for Level 2: Proposal Review. 

Application Questions 
 
8. Are there any considerations or organizational impacts based on the current national 

uprisings and focus on addressing anti-black racism that are helpful to keep in mind as 
we draft a plan?  

 
The current context has laid bare the structural racism that embeds inequities in our health, 
economic and social systems and contributes to disparities in outcomes for Black children and 
children of color.  First 5 LA is engaged in an organization-wide effort that will yield concrete 
action regarding how we do our work together - our norms, practices and behaviors - and what 
we do alongside our partners to bring an equity and anti-racist lens to our efforts to address 
racial disparities and improve results for children and families. In addition, while we are starting 
our org-wide dialogue on racism and racial justice, we acknowledge that embodying DEI as an 
organization is not limited to issues of racism.  There are other significant “isms” that affect 
children, families and communities and we will explore where we can have the greatest impact 
internally and externally. 
 

9. Will Bios suffice for the Resume section? 
 
First 5 LA will accept biographical information.  
 

10. The RFP mentions one deliverable being the development of a training strategy.  Does 
that include execution and implementation of any training? Or just a strategy? 
 
The selected consultant will support implementation of the strategies developed. 
 

11. On page 10, References (Appendix E), may a reference that can speak to a proposed staff 
person’s experience and competencies be provided if the client was not a client of the 
bidding agency?   

Yes. However, First 5 LA will allow only one of the three references to be from a client of a 
proposed staff, provided that proposed staff person is at least .50 FTE on the First 5 LA project. 
Note that all references must be relevant to the First 5 LA project for the which the applicant is 
applying. 

12. On page 10, References (Appendix E), may a subcontractor provide one of the three client 
references?  

No. The subcontractor may not provide one of the three client references. Note that all 
references must be relevant to the First 5 LA project for the which the applicant is applying. 

13. May one of the key personnel provide a professional reference that can be considered as 
one of the proposer (agency/firm) references?  

No. First 5 LA requires that the applicant (individual or firm) provide references from current or 
previous clients.  
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14. Participatory design and an inclusive process are critical elements for increasing 
probability of adoption, scale, and goal outcome delivery. Are there any limitations to who 
can be/will be involved in the process ahead of delivering a plan detailing future equity-
based process plan implementation?  

None.    

15. For the following question from the RFQ “4. Describe your firm’s experience in engaging 
the public in the development of a DEI plan.”, can F5LA confirm what is meant by 

“engaging the public”?  

First 5 LA is looking for firms that have experience conducting focus groups, surveys, and other 
methods to capture information from diverse external stakeholders that are in relationship with 
the client to inform the development of the client’s DEI plan. The selected proposer will also be 
required to conduct presentations to First 5 LA staff and Board of Commissioners. 

Agency Data 
 
16. What, if any, data have you already collected from the DEI trainings and workshops that 

have been conducted? What metrics does First 5 LA currently use to evaluate DEI policies 
and practices? Do these already exist or are they expected to be created during this 
contract? 
 

First 5 LA has information from implicit bias training, department/division conversations, all-staff 
conversations, grantee/contractor surveys, external focus groups data that is relevant to our DEI 
work. First 5 LA staff have participated in Implicit Bias training. Currently, we do not have any 
metrics or data and we expect this to be part of the work performed by the selected consultant. 
We do have the First 5 LA demographics that were shared during the information presentation 
(See recorded webinar).  
 

Project Status 
 

17. To do the assessment, will the contractor have access to staff (e.g., for individual or 
group interviews and/or questionnaires) and to needed documents? 
 

Yes, the selected contractor will have access to interview staff and/or request information from 
staff as part of the project.  
 

18. Does F5LA have a working or adopted definition of (each) Diversity, Equity, 
and/or Inclusion as an organization?  
 
DEI is an organization-wide value, which is articulated in the following way: We embrace the 
diversity of LA County, advocate for fairness and promote systems that advance the full 
participation of young children and their families.  

▪ We support equal and active participation and mutual respect 
▪ We support participation of people and groups with diverse identities, races, ethnicities, 

abilities, characteristics, cultures socio-economic statuses, opinions, and beliefs 

▪ We continuously challenge assumptions, are mindful of unconscious bias and leverage 
our differences 

▪ We promote change by understanding the historical and current context and root causes 
of inequities within society, systems, and institutions 
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▪ We actively involve and reflect with the community we serve 

19. Which F5LA department will oversee the DEI effort and work with the agency awarded this 
contract? Is there an employee workgroup for DEI? If there is an employee workgroup for 

DEI, where does this workgroup sit in the organization? Who does the workgroup report 
to? Who is the internal staff project manager for the DEI scope of work? Does the internal 
staff project manager for the DEI scope of work have a designated portion 
and/or percentage of their role/FTE for DEI work?  
 
The First 5 LA Executive Department will be involved in overseeing the work of the DEI 
consultant. The selected consultant will work with a newly formed interdepartmental team, which 
represents different levels and departments across the organization. The interdepartmental team 
will  work to improve First 5 LA’s organizational culture to align with our values: collaboration, 
integrity, learning, and DEI. A project director will be identified from this team prior to the 
selection of the DEI consultant. This workgroup is led by the Director of Human Resources, 
Director of Communities, and Director of Integration & Learning. These directors report to the 

Executive Director and Executive Vice President for this project. 

20. Who is the ultimate decision maker for the DEI program? Is a single individual the ultimate 
decision maker? Is there a workgroup or collective that is the ultimate decision maker?  

Final decisions are made by First 5 LA’s Executive Team comprised of the Executive Director 
and Vice Presidents.   The First 5 LA Executive Team – comprised of the Executive Director, 
Executive Vice-President, Vice President of Programs, and Chief of Staff – is the ultimate 
decision-maker. As noted in previous questions, there is a newly formed interdepartmental team, 
which represents different levels and departments across the organization, that is working to 
improve First 5 LA’s organizational culture to align with our values: collaboration, integrity, 
learning, and DEI. This interdepartmental team will develop recommendations for the Executive 
Team’s consideration.  

21. What are the unique challenges that F5LA faces related to DEI?  

First 5 LA is currently a remote organization (i.e. all staff working from home) at least through 
December 2020. Staff are currently managing multiple priorities that may make full engagement 
challenging. Pacing and sequencing of DEI activities are important given this context. 
Additionally, staff are at different places on their DEI journey so creating safe spaces for 
courageous conversations at all levels of the organization is key. 

22. What are F5LA’s particular areas of interest or growth related to DEI?  

First 5 LA’s areas of interest include, but are not limited to: 1) Defining and operationalizing DEI 
in the context of First 5 LA as a public agency is of particular interest; 2) Addressing the 
implications of DEI work on our efforts to improve organizational culture and live our values – 
collaboration, learning, integrity, and DEI – in our daily interactions with our colleagues internally 
and with external grantees, contractors, communities, and other partners; 3) Identifying key 
areas of improvement (e.g. policies, practices, structure, investments, hearts and minds) where 

we can have the greatest impact and assess progress over time; and 4) Increasing individual 
and collective responsibility and accountability to integrate DEI – and other organizational values 
– in the way in which we conduct our work. 
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21. What audits, assessments, employee survey reports, and or data points does F5LA 
already have related to DEI, employees, grantees, partners, and programs? Has F5LA 
participated in DEI training or consultation in the past?   

First 5 LA has information from implicit bias training, department/division conversations, all-staff 
conversations, grantee/contractor surveys, external focus groups data that is relevant to our DEI 
work.First 5 LA staff have participated in Implicit Bias training. 

 

Project Budget 
 

23. What is the proposed budget for the 1 year engagement period? What is the budget range 
for this project? Is there a range we can see for the budget so we can stay within scope in 
the pricing section of the proposals we submit? 
 
First 5 LA does not have a budget for the project and is open to considering applicant’s budget 
proposals provided through the application.  
 

24. What is the max amount of funds allotted per organization/is there a pot? How many 
grants will be approved? One organization or multiple organization?    
 

First 5 LA will award the RFP to one contractor.    
 

25. What is your overall training budget at present, per year? And what is the overall agency 
budget? (Or is there a link to your financial statements?) 
 
First 5 LA’s budget is available on our website at 
https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicItemDownload.aspx?ik=46541071  
 

26. How similar in terms of scope will the project be to the Bryant Marks implicit bias 
workshop.  How long was it and was that budget range? 
 
The Implicit Bias Training led by Dr. Bryant Marks was a 2-day training for staff with a cost of 

$16,000. The scope of services for the DEI project is a longer-term project that will result in a 
strategy and roadmap with methods of long-term monitoring and evaluation that consider several 
areas, including but not limited to, internal staffing practices, policies and procedures, community 
partnership and engagement, and ongoing staff education. The consultant will support 
implementation of the strategies developed. 
 

27. Should proposers estimate budget for 12 months or 24 months? 
 
Proposers should estimate a budget for the full 24-month period.  
 

28. On page 7, Section VII. Terms of the Project, indicates that the total composite rate for a 
consultant may not exceed $150 an hour. The complexity of this work as outlined in the 

Scope of Work requires a senior level of expertise for both Phase 1 and Phase 2 activities 
and deliverables, making the composite rate challenging for many experienced 
contractors. Is First 5 LA open to alternative cost arrangements such as a fixed fee 
project or any other arrangement?   
 

https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicItemDownload.aspx?ik=46541071
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First 5 LA will enter into contract negotiations with the awarded contractor to negotiate a final 
budget including final rates of pay for a Time and Materials contract. If the contract requires 
administrative support, the hourly rate could offset rates that are above $150 per hour. Your 
budget proposal must state hourly rates for all proposed personnel to the project. First 5 LA has 
discretion to change the payment structure during negotiations. 

29. What is the maximum award amount F5LA would consider for this scope of work? Could 
F5LA provide a range for the total potential award value for this scope of work?  

First 5 LA does not have a budget for the project and is open to considering applicant’s budget 
proposals provided through the application. First 5 LA and the selected consultant will work 
together to develop a realistic and appropriate scope of work and budget. The final contract 
amount is subject to successful negotiations.  

 
Other 

 
30. Will the slides be made available? 

 
The presentation slides from the June 18 info webinar are available on the funding page website 
through the recorded webinar. The responses provided in this FAQ document provide up to date 
responses on questions asked during the webinar.  

 
31. Given that the scope of work includes helping revise internal policies I was wondering 

how decision making happens (at First 5 LA) in being able to see some of the changes 
being made towards the DEI goals identified through he consultant strategy. What is the 
current decision-making model for First 5 LA and will that be up for revival? Often that is 
at the root of issues around DEI in regards to how the consultant will be impacting the DEI 
process.  
 
Because First 5 LA is a public entity, to ensure we are using public funds appropriately, there are 
many review steps (checks and balances) that are part of the decision-making process.  
 
 

 
 


